Mobi Technologies, Inc.
5913 Blackwelder St. Culver City, CA 90232, USA

Date: April 9, 2015

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

FCC ID: Y4N-IBO
USB function explanation

Part 15B testing is not necessary for this device because the USB port is for

cnarge only, no data transmission function.

End users are not able to connect to PC for data transmission via USB port.
Due to above reasons, this device didn’t perform Part 15B testing, and FCC

logo shouldn't be on the label.

Your understanding will be highly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Mobi Technoloaies, Inc.

4
WA // /
1ty al -
Fy i 7
lu/f:’ff-*ﬁ:/ r’/*’”? A
v / -

Signature: David Naghi, President
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